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Bridget Johnson

From: Alexis O'Rourke
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Bridget Johnson
Subject: FW: - Contingent Approval - Teresa Amick DeBerry
Attachments: deberry ECA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Alexis O’Rourke 
Solar Process Specialist 
Covenant Holdings LLC 
815-701-7965 

 
Jeremiah 17:7-8 
People are our purpose! 
 

From: customerownedgeneration@duke-energy.com <customerownedgeneration@duke-energy.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 3:48 PM 
To: Alexis O'Rourke <alexiso@covenantsolarroof.com>; teresadeberry2009@gmail.com 
Subject: - Contingent Approval - Teresa Amick DeBerry 
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2/21/2022 

 

Your application request has been approved.  

 

Congratulations! Your application request for account 
number 910044791261 is currently in construction for your installation 
at your facility at  in  

NC.  

 

We have attached a copy of your interconnection request 
granting contingent approval for installation at your facility.  

 

After your system is installed, please sign into the Customer Portal and fill 
out the Certificate of Completion. Once this is complete and the county 
inspection has been received, the Renewable Service Center will review 
and validate the Certificate of Completion.  

 

When the install is complete, please reference Premise ID # for the 
local electrical inspection approval document.  

 

Thank you for being a Duke Energy Customer. If you have questions, 
please contact us at CustomerOwnedGeneration@duke-energy.com or 
866-233-2290. 

   
   

 

 


